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Legislative File No: 2015-0290

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., DPS Director
DATE: July 20, 2015

SUBJECT: SCADA Site License Agreement with Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner
City File #£15-015 (City Hall Location)

REQUEST:
The Rochester Hills City Council approves the SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) Site

License Agreement between the County of Oakland and the City of Rochester Hills that will allow
Oakland County to install, operate and maintain SCADA facilities on the existing radio tower at City
Hall and authorizes the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND:

The County of Oakland through the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioners office has
requested permission to install, operate and maintain SCADA facilities on the existing radio tower at
City Hall to improve their communications system. The existing radio tower is owned by the City of
Rochester Hills. Per the agreement the County will complete an interference and structural analysis
to determine the best location for the facilities to be installed on the tower.

RECOMMENDATION:

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

Attachments: SCADA Site License Agreement, City Hall

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

Deputy Clerk
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